Paul Robinson

From: m@tﬂ.gov.ub
Sent: eptember :

To: Ellie Robinson
Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Great. | am around for the next hour or so. Call me on my mobile if you need anything

Best wishes

| Senior Communications & Engagement Manager Campaigns, Communications and Engagement |
Public Affairs | Transport for London
Mail: Zone 11G3, Floor 11, Windsor House, Victoria Street, London, SW1H OTL

Phone: internally), or_ (mobile)
Email: @tfl.gov.uk

————— Original Message-----

From: Ellie Robinson [mailto_@london.gov.uk]

Sent: 21 September 2017 16:46
To:
Subject: RE: Tomorrow

- just rang me - thank you!

Ellie Robinson
Ext:

From [mailt_@tfl.gov.uk]

Sent: 21 September 2017 16:45

To: Ellie Robinson _@Iondon.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Hi Ellie

_ will call you. Are you still at your desk?

Best wishes

| Senior Communications & Engagement Manager Campaigns, Communications and Engagement |
Public Affairs | Transport for London

prone: N =r'y)

From:
Sent: 21 September 2017 16:32



To: 'Ellie Robinson'
Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Sorry,-is not at his desk. We are trying to track him down

Best wishes

| Senior Communications & Engagement Manager Campaigns, Communications and Engagement |
Public Affairs | Transport for London

Phone: _ internally)

From
Sent: 21 September 2017 15:51
To: 'Ellie Robinson'

Subject: RE: Tomorrow

Can you give me a call when you get a moment?

Best wishes

| Senior Communications & Engagement Manager Campaigns, Communications and Engagement |
Public Affairs | Transport for London

Phone: _ internally)

From: Ellie Robinson [mailto @london.gov.uk]

Sent: 21 September 2017 10:48
To:
Subject: Tomorrow

With the Uber decision looking like it will be tomorrow do you mind letting me know what TfL will be doing with
stakeholders?

Thanks! E

Sent from my iPhone _

#LondonlsOpen

GREATER LONDON AUTHORITY NOTICE:
The information in this email may contain confidential or privileged materials.
For more information see https://www.london.gov.uk/about-us/email-notice/

Fok KKKk kR KKK KRk kKK ok k kR Rk ok k ok kR Kok ok ok kR Rk ok k ok kR ok ok k kR kok ok sk ok R Rk ok sk ok kR Rk ok k ok kR ok ok sk k kR ko okk kK

2





